

PROFILE

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

age 1991
nationality Chinese (Hong Kong)

EDUCATION

SEP 2021 - APR 2023

Post Graduate Diploma in Education

Chinese University of Hong Kong

Switching from design to education, it creates a great opportunity for me to connect with people. It allows me to share all the things I know with others. It is true that nothing will be happier than seeing others being successful.

JAN 2013 - APR 2014

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design

Brigham Young University of Idaho

JAN 2009 - APR 2012

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design

Snow College

2002 - 2009

High School

HK

WORKING EXPERIENCE

SEP 2021 - CURRENT

Full-Time Teacher

Po Leung Kuk Hong Kong Taoist Association Yuen Yuen Primary School

Teaching at YYPS has been an eyes opening experience. I have been trusted to be assigned to design and execute the STEAM curriculum for the whole grade of primary 2. Nevertheless, I am also assigned to work in the Art department and help with the primary 2 & 4 program. Without these great examples and experiences, I will not be ready as I am now.

2017 - 2019

Packaging Designer

SEARS Holding CO. @ HK

2014 - 2016

Creative Director

Affinity LLC. @ Pocatello. ID. USA

2013 - 2014

Visual Art Tutor

The Mac Lab @ Rexburg. ID. USA

2012 - 2014

Senior Designer

Soapbox @ Rexburg. ID. USA

2012 - 2013

UX UI Designer

Netmark. @ Idaho Falls. ID. USA

SOFTWARE & SKILLS

EDUCATIONAL TOOLS

Visual Art	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
App Inventor 2	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Scratch 2.0	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Microbit	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CoSpaces	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Google Apps	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
HTML & CSS	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

DESIGN TOOLS

Adobe Creative Suit	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Tinkercad	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CorelDRAW	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Video Production	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Fluent

CANTONESE

Native

MANDARIN

Fluent



name

KA HANG HO DANIEL

email

kahangho3921@gmail.com

phone

(+852) 5624-4617

about me

I AM A TEACHER, AN ARTIST AND A FATHER.

From Hong Kong to Utah; From Utah to California; From California fly into Idaho; And now, I'm back. You may wonder why I'm all over the places. With a kiddish dream, I decide to explore and experience different forms of Art. Art is a culture, which collects all kinds of history from human beings. From how they live to how they talk, all is recorded in Art. Since then, Art has been a big part of my life and it developed who I am today.

I realized one thing from all my experiences, it is the ability which people make things happen. I believe that everyone is creative and has the ability to create things. Because of lacking knowledge of skills to do so, they give up. If I can prepare and guide people to overcome this challenge, they will progress and make a great accomplishment. This is the reason I choose to be a teacher.



online portfolio
kahangho.info